

Kyle P. Kronen

3 Seoane Ct, Palm Coast, FL 32164

Recent move from 540 Florida Club blvd Unit 101, Saint Augustine, FL 32084

KyleKronen88@Gmai.com

Phone: (386)793-5767

OBJECTIVE: Dedicated Registered Nurse with 8 years of emergency department and 7 months ICU (current) experience, now seeking a job closer to home in which to make use of comprehensive health care training, excellent communication skills, and self-directed prioritization as well as working with as a team and individually challenging a wide range of skills

PROFILE:

Extensive knowledge of medical equipment and terminology

Experienced in use of computers, word processing and medical documentation

Ability to perform rapid triage and patient assessments

Experienced in broad degree of skills including but not limited to Mangement of critical care patients in emergency and intensive care setting. Medication administration and titration under orders of a physician in all specialties, all forms of sedation and management of paralytic medication/drips. Ventilator management, TPA administration and removal of cardiac sheaths. 1 on 1 care with TTM, CRRT management (Nstage) and prone patients. Treatment of Covid patients on a dedicated Covid unit. IV and IO placement includes ultrasound guidance, Blood draws, NG/OG tube placement, ET intubation and vent management, Foley catheter placement, custom splinting, EKGs, suture removal, point of care urine/troponin/basic metabolic panel testing.

ACLS medication administration, IV fluids and cardiac medication.

Rapid response/code team

Ability and experience in working with a wide rage of geriatric, pediatric, OB, bariatric, psych/baker act and covid patients afflicted with acute and chronic conditions.

Dedicated individual who works well with a team and individually and consistently going beyond what is required.

EXPERIENCE:

Baptist South Medical Center, Jacksonville Florida

Jan 2021-Present ICU Registered Nurse

EMR: Cerner

Fulfilled the role of ER paramedic, with responsibilities to supervise EMT and CNA techs. •Rapid Triage

Assigned to Medical ICU and COVID ICU. Treatment of patients under the care of an Intensivist and completing orders from other specialties. Skills listed above.

Flagler Hospital, Saint Augustine Florida

July 2017-December 2020 Emergency Department Registered Nurse

February 2015-July 2017 Emergency Department Paramedic

EMR: Sunrise/Allscripts

Physician's Assessment Unit (PAU) care of acute care patients. (Triage Level 3-5),

Emergency Department patients (Triage Level 1-5). As nurse performed all skills listed above other than performing ET intubation, CRRT, administration of paralytics and proning patients.

HCA Memorial Hospital, Jacksonville Florida

Jan 2012-2014 Emergency Room Paramedic II

EMR: Meditech

Fulfilled the role of ER paramedic, with responsibilities to supervise EMT and CNA techs. •Rapid Triage

Perform skills listed above (IV placement peripheral/EJ/ultrasound placement, NG/OG tube placement, bag valve ventilation, splinting, intubation, Foley catheter insertion, blood collection and point of care testing, patient placement, EKGs, telemetry transportation ect.

Assigned to "Stat Room" or a 4 bed entrance to ER where patients received IVs and blood work taken, then transferred to room or one of four locations depending on level and severity of patient. Over 2000 documented successful IVs and Blood Draws

Patient Advocate

Documentation and progress notes of patients in Meditech computer system.

Get Well Integrative Medicine

Dr. Pierre Angier D.O. (Medical Director)

Fulfilled Role of Paramedic/MA in a primary care setting.

Performed IV placement and IV fluid/medication administration.

Mixed IV medication ex. Myer's Cocktail, Alpha Lipoic Acid, Glutathion therapy, EDTA Chelation.

Performed EKG's, Vital signs, Venipuncture/Blood Draw, Packaging and sending off blood/urine/culture specimens, Dipstick Urinalysis.

Documenting on EMAR Practice Fusion patients medical history/allergies/medication and vitals.

Sceduling appointments/follow ups,

Medical Supply ordering/restocking

HCA Memorial Hospital/Scribe Solutions

Sept 2009

Site Manager of Emergency Room Scribes

Fulfilled role of site manager, with responsibility to supervise/manage 25+ emergency room scribes, scheduler and liaison between Titan group physicians and Scribe Solutions

Documentation and patient assesment for ER physicians involving the T-system and Meditech documentation

Educator to ER scribes on updates in documentation, physician facilitation and new healthcare protocols/laws.

Traveled to new sites and helped in the setup and opening of their ER programs and training in scribes.

EDUCATION:

Registered Nurse RN9461817

Paramedic License PMD521264

Certifications : EMT, ACLS, BLS, PALS, CPR(American Heart), NIH Stroke, Nappi

REFERENCES:

Adan Corral RN: ICU manager: (904) 563-2200

Katie Mae Shank: ICU assistant manager (904) 377-3813

Dr. Pierre Angier D.O. (904) 504-8018

Rodney Rafferty RN: CVU Registered Nurse Flagler Hospital (904) 487-8417

Sean Jones RN : CVU/ICU Registered Nurse Flagler Hosptial (904) 885-7536